

Contact

Email:

jaka_aminata@live.undip.ac.id

jakaaminata@ccsis.info

- www.linkedin.com/in/jaminata
(LinkedIn)
- ie.feb.undip.ac.id/jaka-aminata/
(Blog)
- jakaaminata.blog.undip.ac.id/
(Personal)
- <https://ccsis.info/>
(Professional)

Skills

- Public Policy
- Complexity for Sustainable Development
- Marketing Intelligence on palm oil
- Logistics and Global Supply Chain Management

Jaka Aminata

Economics - Business

Semarang, Central Java, Indonesia

Summary

He teaches several economics classes, notably those related to natural resources and the environment. His research interests include labour Economics, Corporate Social Responsibility, Business Human Rights, Crypto Currency, and Energy economics, and Environmental Economics. Also, as the coordinator for more than 200 Universities in Indonesia for macroeconomics course.

Experience:

Diponegoro University
Head of Study Program in Economics
June 2021- Present (2 years 10 months)
Semarang, Central Java, Indonesia

International Labour Organization
External Consultant – Jakarta-Geneve,
Switzerland.
June 2022- Now (1 year 11 months)
Jakarta, Jakarta, Indonesia

ASEAN Center for Energy [ACE]
Observer
June 2021- Now (2 year 11 months)
Jakarta, Indonesia

Universitas Diponegoro
University Lecturer Undergraduate
Program.
December 2002- April 2024
(21 years 5 months)
Semarang, Central Java, Indonesia

Formal Education & Post Doc Program :

- State Doctorat, PhD in Management Science, Université Sorbonne Paris.
- Third Cycle Doctoral in Management Science, Université du Havre, France.
- Doctoral Courses, Centre of Economics and Policy Studies, CEPS,
- Luxembourg, European Union, EU.
- Doctoral Courses, Université de Nancy2, France.
- Doctoral Courses, Economique, Université de Metz, France.
- International Academic Program : Université de la Rochelle, France.
- Master of Arts (MA), International Development (Business), Nagoya University, Japan.
- Bachelor (Sarjana), Economics and Development Studies, Gadjah Mada University, Indonesia.

Universitas Diponegoro
Magister Energy, MM Program, Magister Economics, 2018
December 2002- April 2024
(6 years 5 months)
Semarang, Central Java, Indonesia

The House of Representatives, Republic of Indonesia (DPR RI), Consultant.
September 2021- September 2021 (1 month)
Jakarta, Jakarta, Indonesia

Tunghai University
Visiting Lecturer
November 2018- November 2018
(1 month)
Taichung City, Taichung City, Taiwan

Université Paris 13
Visiting Lecturer
January 2017- June 2017 (6 months)
Paris, Île-de-France, France

Economics and Business
NIMEC- ULH, FR
(ATER), Lecturer and Researcher
September 2014- August 2016 (2 years)
Research Field:
* Logistics & Supply Chain in Economics and Management.

Business Strategy

EM Normandie Business School
Parttime Lecturer
September 2011- October 2011 (2 months)
Le Havre, Normandy, France

Eco Green-E&S Chime
General Manager
June 2011- October 2011 (5 months)
Paris, Île-de-France, France

Latest Current Research Theme:

- ❖ Energy Economics and Labor Economics
- ❖ Logistics & Supply Chain in Management & Economics
- ❖ Production, Transportation and Warehousing Management
- ❖ Block Chain

International Associate Member :

- External Consultant of ILO
- The Editorial of Journal- CCSIS
- An associate member of the Research Axis Logistics-Land-Sea-Risk, LTMR-EM Normandie, France. (2012-2016)
- Temporary research member; NIMEC- ULH, France, (2012-2016) <https://nimec.univ-lehavre.fr/?lang=fr>
- Coordinator of the economic cluster, « Indonesian Scientist in Abroad », « Acceleration Program for Indonesian Economy »(2011-2015)

ITPC Paris
Data Analyst
September 2010- November 2010
(3 months)
Paris, île-de-France, France

Time life Ltd
Educational Consultant
June 2000- April 2002 (1 year 11 months)
Nagoya, Aichi, Japan

Toyota Nippon Denso
International Educational Consultant
June 2000- April 2002 (1 year 11 months)
Nagoya, Aichi, Japan

Mitsubishi Gas Kagaku
Educational Consultant
August 2000- March 2002
(1 year 11 months)
Nagoya, Aichi, Japan

Universitas Gadjah Mada (UGM)
Research And Teaching Assistant
June 1996- November 1998
(2 years 6 months)
Yogyakarta, Indonesia

Asian Development Bank-
Universitas Gadjah Mada (UGM)
Research Assistant
June 1997- November 1998
(1 years 6 months)
Yogyakarta, Indonesia

Inter University Center Gadjah Mada
University

- Research Project Assistant-
Database Management System
based on
- SAS, DBIII +, Etc.

June 1996- February 1998
(1 year 9 months)
Yogyakarta, Indonesia.